Abdul Rehman

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear team

Afrin <marketingl@technocrat.asia>

19 March 2024 12:03

Abdul Rehman

Swapnil Sutar

Una Dominos - Air curtain

Quotation For Mr Abdul rehman -march 2024.pdf

Please find the quotation as per your requirement .Kindly check and let us know how can we assist further

Jhanks & Waun Regards

M Afrnin Shaikih
”la.h.h.etl'.n.g. exccutive
E 9324921783 & 91 2242480410
Email : marketingl @technocrat.asia

Unit C-2 Model IndI.Colony
(Vikas IndlI. Estate), Vishweshwar Nagar
Rd. No. 2, Off Aarey Road, Goregaon (East),

Mumbai - 400063, India.

From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]
Sent: 17 March 2024 15:23

Cc: Swapnil Sutar

Subject: RE: Una Dominos - Air curtain

Dear Partners,

Please help us with the quote for below

fitting accessories .

ITEM HEAD ITEM NAME Fabrication QUANTITY
DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | AIR CURTAIN-4Ft with LIMIT SWITCH -MAGNETIC SINGLE FLAP Boughtout 1
PVC Strip Curtain - Oven as per Standard Oven-SIZE L*W -2100 *5000 MM
DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | With Boughtout 1

Thanks & Regards,




Abdul Rehman

H | & +919920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Abdul Rehman

Sent: 17 March 2024 15:12

Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Una Dominos - Air curtain

Dear Partners,

Please help us with the quote for below

| DOMINOS EQUIPMENTS | AIR CURTAIN-4Ft with LIMIT SWITCH -MAGNETIC SINGLE FLAP Boughtout

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| & +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



